

Videographer • Editor • Screenwriter • Multimedia Specialist • Photographer • Technical Writer

---

## Professional Profile

---

- Savvy videographer and video editor with 8 years polished, professional experience in documentary, narrative, and music video production
- In-demand web developer, designer, technical writer, content manager, also 8 years experience
- Audio recording engineer with over 7 years professional recording experience in private audio recording studio
- Professional broadcast studio engineer experience in both radio and TV

## Advanced Computer & Technology Skills

---

- |                                          |                   |
|------------------------------------------|-------------------|
| • 35mm & Digital Photography             | • Final Cut Pro   |
| • Graphic Design/Original Art            | • Motion          |
| • Web Site Design, Management            | • DVD Studio Pro  |
| • Image/Brand Development                | • Logic Pro       |
| • Professional Audio Recording Hardware  | • Soundtrack      |
| • Professional Broadcast Studio Hardware | • Dreamweaver     |
| • HTML, CSS                              | • Aperture        |
| • Microsoft Office                       | • Adobe Photoshop |

## Work History

---

*WORLD STORY ORGANIZATION - Bowling Green, OH & Nairobi, Kenya*

**Founder, Director** - March 2008 - Present

*Responsibilities:*

- Curriculum development in video production and screenwriting
  - Partner with Kenya Film Commission to build film schools in Kenya
  - Documentary film production with Bridging The Gap: Galana Project
- 

*PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY - Malibu, CA*

**Multimedia Producer / Broadcast Engineer** - March 2007 - March 2008

*Responsibilities:*

- Create original video content for public affairs, advertising, recruitment, and other faculty needs across Pepperdine's five schools
  - Engineer and record studio sessions with national broadcast radio and television stations, connecting noted faculty with major news outlets
- 

< Continued on next page >

*"Justin is a talented and focused artist, with sharp writing and editing skills, and great command of all the hardware (camera, lighting, sound) and software tools that make for high quality film production."*

- Larry Hatch  
Professor and Chair  
Visual Communications  
Bowling Green St. Univ.

*"He brought a welcome theoretical sophistication and analytic precision to class discussions. His work in the class was first rate, and his scores were among the highest in the class, on both exams and research papers."*

- Kyle Barnett  
Narrative Strategies  
The University of Texas

*"He is an extremely creative and hard working person. He combines a very high skill level in video, audio, multimedia, and broad-cast engineering with an excellent attitude and an engaging personality. Also, he is an incredible photographer, as can be attested by the number of his photos appearing in Pepperdine publications and, of course, on my desktop."*

- Ed Wheeler  
Multimedia Director  
Pepperdine University

## Work History, *continued*

---

BOWLING GREEN STATE UNIVERSITY - Bowling Green, OH

**Photography Instructor** - August 2005 to December 2006

*Responsibilities:*

- Taught multiple sections of VCT 282 - Introduction to Photography
  - Responsible for curriculum development and hands-on instruction of still photography and photo editing
- 

PSEUDOBOOK PRODUCTIONS - Bowling Green, OH

- Videographer
- Recording Engineer
- Screenwriter
- Founder
- Editor
- Technical Writer
- Web Designer
- Director of Operations

Sample Clientele from January 2000 to Present:

PSEUDOBOOK.COM - March 2002 - Present

- Webmaster, site designer, editor, and contributor for multimedia production company homepage

IDEAL - BGSU's Distance Learning Department - Spring 2003 - Fall 2006

- Produced videos as teaching aids for online courses

CHICKEN BONE STUDIO - Recording Engineer - January 2000 - Present

- Writer, producer, recording engineer for local musicians and soundtracks
- Multi-instrumentalist, including guitar, drums, bass, mandolin, & banjo

## Education

---

BOWLING GREEN STATE UNIVERSITY - Bowling Green, OH

*Master of Education* awarded in December 2006 | Major: **Career & Technology Education** | Graduated with honors | 3.54 accumulative GPA

BOWLING GREEN STATE UNIVERSITY - Bowling Green, OH

*Bachelor of Arts* awarded in May 2003 | Major: **Performance, Production, & Culture** | Graduated with honors | 3.66 accumulative GPA

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS - Austin, TX

No degree earned | Major: **Film Production** | Spring 2002 | 4.0 GPA

---

**Portfolio of creative materials available online:**  
<http://justinedwardsportfolio.com>

*"Justin provided smooth and appealing transitions between individual interviews, making use of graphics, text, and music. The overall effect was terrific and made for an attractive and succinct explanation of our complex array of services."*

- Barbara Toth  
Director, Writing Center  
Bowling Green St. Univ.

*"His early work comprised of countless 'one-man show' productions, which found him in front of the camera, behind the camera, writing the music, and editing. These light-hearted explorations were always rooted in a desire to tell a story - to find the essence of humanity and express it through his completely unique lens."*

- Allen Haren  
Multimedia Producer  
Pepperdine University

*"He is able to take on any type of subject matter and successfully apply advanced editing and technological tools to achieve a specified result. He is creative and resourceful; he evokes laughter, sympathy, sadness, joy, or thoughtfulness from a viewer, and is able to with seemingly any material."*

- Brittan Jenkins  
Career Services  
Bowling Green St. Univ.